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CONFERENCES + PUBLICATIONS

 Xchanges June 26th 
CFP Researching & Teaching the
Frameworks for Writing & Information
Literacy 
Writing Studies Online CFP - great
opportunity to publish

Wiki Instructions

CFP - please consider for publication - DEADLINE JUNE 26th. The papers are shorter,
and tons of famous people have already published in their pages. I strongly
recommend you consider them as you write assignment 2 as a potential audience for
your paper.

________________________________________
From: Writing Program Administration [WPA-L@asu.edu] on behalf of Julianne Newmark
[jnewmark@NMT.EDU]
Sent: Friday, April 03, 2015 9:16 PM
To: WPA-L@ASU.EDU
Subject: First notice: Xchanges will be accepting new undergraduate and graduate-student
submissions until June 26th!

Hi everyone:

Hello from the Xchanges journal!  I am writing to you all to encourage you to have your upper-
level undergraduate students and your graduate students submit their original research
scholarship to Xchanges for consideration for publication.  We are currently accepting
submissions for our next two issues.  Check out the call for papers here:
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